

New snow and wind produced small natural avalanches in Tepee Basin in the southern Madison Range. This slide occurred on an east facing slope around 10,000 ft. and only involved the new snow. Fortunatley it didn't step down to deeper layers in the pack. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Southern Madison Longitude -111.20W Latitude 44.91N

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Thu Mar 2, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Mar 3, 2017

Southern Madison, 2017-03-01